

# LADIES SECTION

Minutes of the Committee Meeting held on Tuesday, 07 January 2025 at 10.00 am

#### **PRESENT**

Sue Tate (Lady Captain), Gill Kendall, Heather Smith, Val Chapman, Janet Greaves, Max Bailey and Gill Kendall

#### **APOLOGIES**

Tina Hutchings, Isobel Wright and Julie Kelly

#### **MINUTES**

The Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday, 3 December 2024, were proposed as being a true record by Janet Greaves and seconded by Max Bailey.

### 01/25 Matters Arising

No matters arising.

#### 02/25 Lady Captain's Report

I would like to thank all the Committee for their hard work and commitment during 2024. You have all been a great asset to me whilst being your Lady Captain.

My year is nearly over and I have had a wonderful year and enjoyed my role.

Best wishes to you all and good health for 2025.

#### 03/25 Secretary's Report

Sadly, last week we heard that Dorothy Lecker had passed away on 1 January 2025. She was a long standing member of the Ladies' Section and whenever she could she came on a Tuesday morning for refreshments, even though she wasn't able to play golf. She will be missed.

# 04/25 Treasurer's Report

**Business Community Account** 

Report to 04.01.2025

2568.54

Cash Tin

Savings Account

5083.14

Less

Locker Room Fund 2022/2023 828.12

Lady Captain's Charity

828.12

Total <u>4255.02</u>

The above figures are very healthy. We made a small loss on this year's figures - £6.99.

Our income is made up from – Competition Entries, Profit from Exchange Day, The Sale Rail, 50% of Lady Captain's Dance profit and Santa Sunday.

Our main fund raiser for the year is Santa Sunday and we made a profit of £645.01.

All of Lady Captain's MDNA money has been paid to the charity. Representatives of MDNA would like to be presented with the cheque.

A question was asked if the Santa Sunday amount had been included in the figures. Should the amount be carried over to 1 January 2025.

# 05/25 Competitions' Secretary's Report

Nothing to report.

#### 06/25 Handicap Secretary's Report

Nothing to report.

#### 07/25 New Ladies to Golf Report by Linda Whaley

It is planned to hold this year's Taster Day on Sunday 16<sup>th</sup> March. This will be followed by LNTG Stage 1 commencing on 1<sup>st</sup> April and running for 4weeks. Stage 2 is scheduled to commence on 3<sup>rd</sup> June and will run for 6 weeks.

# **08/25 Women in Golf Report** by Linda Whaley

The quarterly Women in Golf report was issued to the Main Committee and Ladies Committee in December. Good progress has been made in 2024 on most of the objectives.

I am pleased to report that 9 ladies who attended LNTG Stage 2 in 2024 have taken up membership. It also good to see many of the recent LNTG ladies getting very involved in the Ladies Section especially the current Lady Vice Captain, Gill Kendall, and the Lady Vice Captain elect, Pamela Hulmes, who have both come through LNTG since 2020.

# 09/25 Juniors' Report by Hazel Cushing

Nothing to report.

# 10/25 Diary - Golf

4 February - Ladies AGM - Discussions were had and the Agenda and Crib Sheet were finalised.

#### 11/25 Items for Discussion

Nothing to discuss.

### 12/25 Any Other Business

Gill Kendall informed Committee that she had taken out a couple of new ladies on the course and thought this would be useful if more ladies could spare time to do this. Julie Steel said that the Buddy Group set up for the new ladies to golf was working well.

A date had been set for Martin Greaves to give a presentation to the Ladies on the Rules of Golf on Tuesday, 21 January 2025 after golf.

Lady Captain's expenses were agreed to stay the same as 2024.

Gill Kendall has arranged for a Friendly match with Garforth and has contacted Normanton and is awaiting a response from them. Another possibility would be Romanby.

Exchange Day 2025 details will be passed onto Pamela Hulmes.

Regarding Raffle Prizes, of which some are invariably left unclaimed, it was suggested that next year a Raffle be run for a Hamper and to run a Tombola on the day of Santa Sunday. This would eradicate the problem, although would possibly not raise as much money as selling Raffle Tickets. This needs to be discussed nearer the time.

Nothing in the Suggestions Book.

Next meeting to be organised at the AGM.

Meeting closed at 11.10pm

Notes prepared by VCC/07 January 2025